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Dear Hr. O'\, 

On November 28, 1983 the Trial Division of the University Tribunal considered 
the following charges against you: 

(1) that on or about June 29, 1983 you did utter or make use of a 
falsified academic record of the University of Toronto contrary 
to s.E(l)(c) of the University of Toronto Code of Behaviour. 

The following are the particulars: 

you did forward to the Ontario University Application Centre in 
Cuelph in a University of Toronto envelope 2 falsified. copy of 
your University of Toronto official transcript, for use as part 
of your medical school application. 

(2) that on or about Ju]v 25, 1983, you did utter or make use of a 
falsified ncademic record of tl1e University of Toronto contrary 
to s.E(l)(c) of the Cniversitv of Toronto Code of .Behaviour. 

The following nre the pnrticulars: 

' you did .forward to the Ontario Universitv Applicatio-<1- Centre in 
l-uelph, upon request, a second falsified copy of your. University 
of Toronto official transcript in a University of Toronto enve]nnL' 
which purported to erninate from the University of Toronto. 

I am writing to formally 
respect to these charges. 

'. advise you of the decision of ·the Tribunal with 
TI1c jury found you to be guilty of both charges 

that vou be expelled fr,1m tl1e University or Toronto 

that the expL1lsion be recorded permanentlv on your academic 
transcript. 
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The jury provided the following reasons for these sanction?: 

'The decision to recommend the most serious sanction qf 
exput:::don -is heinr>: taken because of the most severe nature 
of the -charge &-~'i,t the fact that it• occurred twice. It is 
nece~sary to set an example to other members of this 
community, and also to maintain the integrity of this. 
University's credentials as a degree-issuing educatiofial 
institution. 1 

I am enclosing information re?arding rights of appeaL To:e deadline for 
you to file an appeal is December 21, 1983. 

Sincerely, 

Patrick S. Phillips 
Secretary, Academic Tribunal 

PSP/co 
Encl. 

cc: K.D. Jaffary 
K. Feldman 
F. Iacobucci 
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